
 

 TO: Wisconsin ATG Members 

 FROM: Thomas G. Cullen 

 DATE: May 23, 2007 

 RE: ATG Member Participation in the Wisconsin Real Estate Services Network 

For the past several months, we have been informing our ATG Wisconsin members about the newly created Wisconsin Real 

Estate Services Network (WRE) – www.wrehome.com. The goal of the WRE is to create a comprehensive network of service 

providers for the real estate brokerage community across the state. 

WRE provides a service that assists brokers in looking for legal experts in areas such as title, tax, litigation, closing, and 

arbitration services. Each legal service provider is an independent professional who establishes fee schedules and services 

directly with their broker clients and customers. There is no charge or cost to ATG members to be part of the network.  

Several ATG members have already established new client relationships as participants in the WRE. When an inquiry for legal 

services arrives at the WRE, the broker is referred to a participating attorney in the area who can provide the needed legal 

services to the broker. It is then up to the attorney/client to decide if a relationship will be created. 

I am currently putting together a roster of ATG members who would like to participate in the WRE. If you are interested, please 

fill out the attached form and return it to me by fax or e-mail. I will use this information to add your biography to the roster. 

Your website will also be available as a link on the WRE attorney/title insurance page.  

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  

 

 

 

Thomas G. Cullen 

Managing Attorney 

 
 

ATG MEMBER INFORMATION 

This information will be used on the WRE website as part of your biography. 

Please complete this form and return it to Tom Cullen, Managing Attorney – Wisconsin Operations 

Fax: 608.442.8159  | E-mail: tcullen@atgf.com 

Name:  Member No.:  

Firm Name:  

Address:  

City, State, Zip:  

Phone:  Fax:  

E-mail:  Website:  

Areas of Legal Specialization:  

 
 

 


